ANDREW LOVETT JONES

Los Angeles, CA 90028

Professional Summary

Accomplished and qualified professional with a background in diverse aspects of academic and clinical medicine coupled with a pleasant attitude demonstrated by high patient satisfaction scores and peer reviews. An extensive history of international training in Europe for the past 5 years along with moonlighting throughout residency has played an intricate part in a track record of success. Exceptional skillset of tenacity, passion, and motivation to meet or exceed clinical and patient expectations while effectively diagnosing, managing, and treating a myriad of diseases cost effectively and in accordance with clinical guidelines and evidence-based medicine. A team player dedicated to successfully conducting and managing health care duties efficiently while never compromising patient care.

Core Qualifications

- Excellent bedside manner
- Decision-making under pressure

Educational Commission for Foreign Medical Graduates Certification

Preventive care expert

Hospitalist

Family Medicine Resident

NSLIJ Southside Hospital

Honest medical professional

- Empathetic and courteous
- Practice-based learning
- Thorough examinations
- Professional demeanor

07/2017 - Present

07/2011 - 07/2013

Bay shore, New York

Licensure

California Medical License, Active	2021
California DEA License, Active	2020
Nevada Medical License, Active	2019
Nevada DEA License, Active	2019
Certifications	
	2020
Basic Life Support	2020
Advanced Cardiac Life Support	2020
	2013
Family Medicine Board Certified	2000
	2009

Experience

Cedars Sinai Medical Center	Los Angeles, CA
Hospitalist	04/2015 – present
Sierra View Medical Center	Porterville, CA
Hospitalist – IPC	12/2013 – 03/2015
Mountain View Hospital	Las Vegas, NV
Registrar	05/2012 - 06/2012
NHS Kingston Hospital	London, United Kingdom

Education

M.D.: Doctor of Medicine 2009

American University of the Caribbean St. Maarten, Netherlands Antilles

Master of Science: Molecular Microbiology and Immunology

University of Southern California Los Angeles, California

2003

2000

Tustin, CA

08/2001 - 08/2003

Los Angeles, CA

Bachelor of Science: Microbiology and Cell Science/Chemistry

University of Florida Gainesville, Florida

Professional Affiliations

American Academy of Family Physicians (AAFP)
California Academy of Family Physicians (CAFP)
Infectious Disease Society of America (IDSA)
American Society for Microbiology
National Medical Association (NMA)
American Board of Family Medicine

Work History

Medical Professor 05/2009 - 06/2010 Concorde Career College North Hollywood, CA

Research Scientist 09/2004 - 08/2005

City of Hope Center for Biomedicine and Genetics Duarte, CA

Research Scientist 03/2004 - 08/2004

Peregrine Pharmaceuticals Cancer Research and Development

Research Associate 02/2003 - 03/2004 University of Southern California Keck School of Medicine Los Angeles, CA

Pagagrah Associate/Laharatary/Managar

Research Associate/Laboratory Manager Norris Cancer Center

Presentations

- NSLIJ Southside Hospital Grand Rounds Presentation on Anxiety
- Food Pyramid and Nutrition at E.L. Connally Elementary School
- Complications in Pregnancy at South Fulton Hospital
- Etiology and Valuation of Vaginal Bleeding in Pregnancy South Fulton Hospital
- Mal-presentation of Fetus During Pregnancy Grady Hospital
- OBGYN Grand Rounds
- Tracheomalacia; Grady Hospital Pediatric Grand Rounds
- Family Medicine Case of the Month: Chest Pain with Acute Coronary Syndrome
- Case of the month: Pancreatitis. Internal Medicine Faculty and Staff for Didactics
- ICU Case of the month for Internal Medicine Faculty and Staff for Didactics.

Publications

Peer Reviewed Book Chapter

Afzal M, Afzal A, Jones A, Armstrong D. (2002). A Rapid Method for the Quantification of GSH and GSSG in Biological Samples. In D Armstrong (Ed.), *Methods in Molecular Biology* (pp. 117-122). Clifton, NJ. Humana Press.

Afzal M, Afzal A, Jones A, Armstrong D. (2002). Rapid Determination of Glutamate using HPLC Technology. In D Armstrong (Ed.), *Methods in Molecular Biology* (pp. 111-115). Clifton, NJ. Humana Press.

Poster Presentation

Carol Shupe, Donna Wikstrand, Andrew Jones. (2007, February). *An Update on Herpes Viruses and its Associations*. Poster presented at: Department of Microbiology; Cupecoy, Netherlands Antilles.

Neubert Philippe, Titi Oluwabusi, Andrew Jones (2011, December). Sepsis Screening Tool and its Effectiveness. Poster presented at: NSLIJ Residents and Fellows Forum; Long Island, NY.

Tochi Iroku-Malize, Maureen Grissom, Andrew Jones (2013, April). *Diagnostic Variances: Emergency Department versus Inpatient Medicine Admission versus Discharge*. Poster presented at: NSLIJ Residents and Fellow Forum; Long Island, NY.

Tochi Iroku-Malize, Neubert Philippe, Andrew Jones (2013, June). Interdisciplinary Grand Rounds – *Interactive Learning to Foster Enhanced Patient Care*. Poster presented at: WONCA 2013 Family Medicine World Conference in Prague, Czech Republic.

Honors and Awards

- * NHS Kingston Hospital Respiratory Department Certificate of Appreciation; London, UK 2013
- * NSLIJ/ Southside Hospital Certificate of Appreciation for contribution during the NY Blood Drive 2013
- NSLIJ/ Southside Hospital Certificate of Appreciation for contribution during Hurricane Sandy 2012
- Crossland Karate Certificate of Excellence 2011
- Greenbriar Mall Combat Obesity Health Fair Certificate 2011
- Morehouse School of Medicine Most Improved Intern 2011
- East Point Police Department for Teaching Self Defense to Battered Women Certificate 2011
- NSLIJ/ Southside Hospital Certificate of Appreciation for help during Hurricane Irene 2011
- Grady Hospital East Point Health Fair Certificate 2010
- Jun Chong Tae Kwon Do "Most Positive Attitude" Award 2005

References

Excellent References Available Upon Request